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Principal: Greg Tobin

19 February 2018

Planning Panels Victoria
Email: planning.panels@delwp.vic.gov.au

Parties: according to the distribution list

Dear Panel and Parties,
Fishermans Bend Planning Review Panel
We continue to act for the Minister for Planning.

Part A Submissions made on behalf of the Minister for Planning and Appendices can
be accessedhere.

Please note Appendices A to D are contained within the Part A Submission document,
while Appendices E to G are contained in separate documents.

Yours faithfully,
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HARWOOD ANDREWS
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